Minutes



LADPC: Local Alcohol and Drug Planning Committee

Thursday, September 8th 2022

8:00-9:30 AM

Virtual: Microsoft Teams

In-Person: 2045 Silverton Rd NE, Suite A, Salem, OR 97383 in the Inspirations Conference Room

Recorder: Sara Taylor

	Recorder. Sara rayion	
Attendees: Ray Wilson Wendy Holihan Cleo Freauf Angelica Palomino-Lopez Sandii Butler Carlos Texidor Maldonado		
☐ Josh Lair │ Jill Dale │ 区 Eric Rasor		
Staff: ⊠ Teri Morgan ☐ Ann-Marie Bandfield ⊠ Ryan Matthews ☐ Jeff Good ⊠ Diana Dickey ☐ Jannette Criswell ⊠ Carol Heard ⊠ Sara Taylor (R)		
Agenda Item	Notes	
Call to order and introductions		
Review & approve minutes from 6.9.22	Quorum approved of June meeting minutes.	
Wellness Van Update Information on services offered - Teri	Teri: The Wellness Van is in the Silverton Rd. office parking lot when not in use. The Van has a CADC and certified recovery mentors providing screenings in the canyon at Mill City Clinic. They've been struggling with connecting people with mental health and substance abuse treatment services. Mill City schedules 7 screenings every week and the Van goes out to triage, provide screenings, and then connect them with mental health or substance abuse services. The mentors are also helping with transporting to initial assessments. They have not screened juveniles yet, but that can be talked about. The Wellness Van provides Narcan, a care kit, hygiene kits, and Prime Plus mentors. The Van is great for more rural areas that have transportation barriers. The services can come to them! The Van was originally purchased with COVID dollars during the pandemic. But now it's being used for outreach!	
Update on the progress of old Hillcrest property for A&D Issues - Diana	Hillcrest is being remodeled into a treatment facility. They plan to have 125 beds and hoping to have juveniles AND adults but unsure if that will pan out. They told Diana they're aiming to be signed off with the city on the 1 st of October.	

Minutes

	Ryan spoke with a gentleman from the California organization who bought the land, and it sounds like he has a lot of unsure plans. Ryan talked to him about our community needs to see if they can meet them. Sounds like it would be a couple-few years out until everything is completed. Ryan also connected him to Pacific Source and mentioned all the opportunities for State grants.
Update on BHRN/Measure 110 Grant info.	Ryan: The BHRN Grant is linked to measure 110 which decriminalized low level drug offenses. Those dollars have shifted to treatment and prevention.
How can LADPC help in the scoring, evaluation, and selection on which project to fund - Ryan	The official Marion County BHRN has \$20 million in funding.
	Marion County Health and Human Services has been allotted \$6.2 million. We have set aside \$1 million for community-based grants and for targeted populations to help create pathways to services. We are hoping to have several community members apply.
	What level of participation would this group like to have in selecting who receives our grant? It would involve reading the application, scoring them with a scoring matrix, and then come together for a meeting to talk them through and ultimately decide who the awards should be funded to. This is a great opportunity for your participation!
	Interested parties: Jill, Sandii, and Ray. We're excited about what the BHRN can do and what our partners are doing as well!
Update from Committee Members and requests for possible topics for LADPC - ALL	Carlos: We are now providing dental care for our clients. We have partnered with 2 local dentist offices who bring their vans to Bridgeway on Fridays to get screenings and cleanings.
	We are moving towards opening one of our residential substance abuse homes, most likely November 1st. We're in the process of recruiting and hiring.
	Unfortunately, Bridgeway still doesn't have the capacity to offer day treatment for adolescents. Barriers: down 2 clinicians, not at full capacity, can't find a location that is adolescent friendly.
	Eric: There is a potential funding source that would help to open another home. There's been graduations all through the summer of individuals moving out into permanent housing. They recently had a husband and wife get their kids back and into their own home. The likelihood for sustainability is so much higher when individuals have community-based staff in their temp housing.
	Wendy: We've had several youths getting to shred their juvenile records, just had a graduation yesterday. The kids are very supportive of and excited for one another.

Minutes

Woodburn clinic and only needs some minor improvements on the well and landscaping.

Teri: Woodburn numbers in rural services are higher than ever for addiction treatment services. They've added a bilingual/bicultural Russian CADC. She already has a large case load, support groups, and gaining trust in the community.

His Place is waiting on the certificate approval from OHA. We already have people waiting for beds to open up! His place will hold 7 dads and their children (5 and under). It will mirror Her Place. The home is 2 blocks from the

Diana: The MCHHS Prevention team launched an Instagram page @marionhealthpromotion. Give them a follow!

February 15th and 16th: International speaker, Jermaine Galloway, will be speaking about the current trends in youth drug and alcohol use. The 15th is Community Night at the Keizer Civic Center for the general public. The 16th there will be a 2.5-hour workshop for professionals to discuss what they are seeing in the community. There will be a save the date next week and an RSVP on November 1st.

Ryan: Yesterday we officially closed on our new Crisis Center on 1234 Commercial St. It will take several months to open, hoping for early 2023. Substance use treatment will be available 24/7, there will be certified recovery mentors and a CADC, and we will be able to have a larger footprint to serve our population.

Jill: Pain, Addiction, and Recovery Prevention Workgroup Regional meetings on the 1st Friday of every month 7am. Let her know if you want to be added to the list. The meetings have covered several topics over the past several years. They've had guest speakers and it's very educational and informative.

Everyone is invited to an Opioid Summit dinner on October 11th at the Evergreen Center in McMinnville. There will be several presenters from 6p-9p.

Do you have any emergency response information? Keep Jill in mind and send her an email!

Teri: We have our CARF accreditation audit on October 10th and 11th and it will be fully virtual.

Teri asked the group if anyone wanted a guest to speak about Measure 110 and share some misinformation regarding decriminalization. No one shared any interest, so the group declined. Diana can share what she learns from an upcoming meeting.

Adjourn

8:51am

Next Meeting: October 6th, 2022